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5 December 2018 

 

 

Mr Wayne Butler 

Saratoga Sailing Club Inc. 

PO Box 6292 

KINCUMBER  NSW  2251  

 

wayne@sarasail.org.au 

 

 

Dear Mr Butler, 

 

RE: Central Coast Council – Letter of Support – Concept of launching facility  

 

Central Coast Council would like to express in principle support for the concept of Saratoga Sailing 

Club’s proposed launching facility at Saratoga Oval, Willaroo Road, Saratoga.   

 

The project supports a number of objectives of the Central Coast’s Community Strategic Plan 

through the provision of aquatic infrastructure to promote healthy living and increase ease of access 

to and enjoyment of natural waterways and foreshores.  

 

Should you be successful in achieving funding for this project, Saratoga Sailing Club will be required 

to undertake detail designs in consultation with Council 

 

In addition, Saratoga Sailing Club would be responsible for undertaking further inspections, 

investigations and consultation including external parties and the wider community. 

 

Council appreciate your organisations desire and commitment in further developing the recreation 

reserve and wish you success in your applications.  

 

If in any way we can be of further assistance, please feel free to contact me as per the details below.  

 

 

Yours faithfully,  

 

 
 

Karen Tucker 

Acting Unit Manager  

Open Space and Recreation 

JC/KTucker 


